55(i)

## STATE ENVIRONMENT IMPACT ASSESSMENT AUTHORITY (SEIAA)

:: MEGHALAYA::
'SYLVAN' House, Lower Lachumiere,
East Khasi Hills, Shillong – 793 001

No. SEIAA(ESTT-2/2008)/PT/16/2015-2

Dated Shillong, the 9th November, 2015

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE STATE ENVIRONMENT IMPACT ASSESSMENT AUTHORITY (SEIAA) HELD IN THE CONFERENCE HALL OF THE SYLVAN HOUSE, LOWER LACHUMIERE, SHILLONG ON 16<sup>TH</sup> OCTOBER, 2015 AT 12 Noon.

## Officers present:

- 1. Shri Toki Blah, IAS (Retd.), Chairman SEIAA Meghalaya.
- 2. Prof. B.K. Tiwari, Department of Environment Studies NEHU & Member SEIAA
- 3. Shri D. Sathiyan, IFS Member Secretary SEIAA.

Shri Toki, IAS (Retd.) chaired the meeting. He welcomed the Members to the meeting and initiated the proceedings.

**Agenda No. 1:** (File No. SEIAA/PR-22/2012 concerning Municipal Solid Waste Management Proposal submitted by the Shillong Municipal Board.)

After examining the documents and upon further deliberations, the SEIAA unanimously decided to refer the case to the SEAC with a request to examine whether the concerns raised in the Public Hearing have been addressed in the Environment Impact Assessment and Environment Management Plan submitted by the Project Proponent. The SEAC needs to resubmit its recommendation after doing the needful as above.

**Agenda No. 2:** (File No. SEIAA/PR-37/2014 –Applicant: Maxim Infrastructure and Real Estate Pvt.Ltd.)

Examination of records revealed that SEAC has recommended **not to grant** Environment Clearance to the applicant on the ground that construction was completed by the applicant. It is felt that the SEAC is yet to consider environment impact of this project. The SEIAA directed the secretariat to scrutinise the matter further and put up for decision in the next meeting of the SEIAA.

Agenda No. 3: (File No. SEIAA/PR-37/2014 - regarding NIT Campus)

The SEIAA unanimously decided to refer the case back to the SEAC with a direction to resubmit its recommendation after considering the EMP submitted by the Project Proponent.

Agenda No. 4: (File No. SEIAA/PR-12/2009- Applicant: Supreme Cement Limited)

It is a long pending case and response is pending from the Project Proponent. The SEIAA decided to send a notice giving one month time to the Project Proponent for response, failing which the application shall be treated as closed.

Agenda No. 5: In the matter of Honorarium & facilities due for the Chairman and Members of the SEIAA and SEAC, the meeting requested the Secretary SEIAA to move a proposal to the Government in this regard so that approved rates can be notified by the Government at the earliest. The Secretary is requested to prepare the proposal in consultation with the Chairman and taking into account the discussion on the matter in the meeting dated 6.10.2015

It was also decided that the next meeting will be held on 9th November, 2015 at 3PM.

The meeting ended with vote of thanks from the chairman.

(Shri. Toki Blah), Chairman, SEIAA, Meghalaya, Shillong.